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ORDER or COURT 

The within case came on to be heard by the Court without

he intervention of a jury on June 13, 1973, and was concluded

n June 22, 1973.

FINDINGS OF FACT

Based upon the evidence, the Court finds that on March 1,

972, persons engaged in the management of the Sahara Club

partment comolex engaged in discriminatory acts against plain-

iffs in violation of the provisions of the Civil Rights Act of

968, 42 U.S.C. 3601, et seq.

That discrimination took the form of a false statement by

ho defendants' agent in charge of the apartment complex to plain-

iffs (three black and two white airline stewardesses who, as a

roup, were seeking apartment accommodations) that there were no



-bedroom or 3-bedroom a partments available for rent, when, in

act, there were such apartments available, and, of the further

al se information communicated by said agent to plaintiffs th a t

credit check would be required which would take two or three

eeks to complete, whereas, in fact, if required at all such

redit check could be completed in a much shorter time. The

1Nove false statements were calculated to discourage plaintiffs

in their efforts to rent apartments from defendants by reason of

the fact that it was necessary that plaintiffs secure housing

nccommodations immediately, a fact which was communicated to

defendants' agent. Defendants were responsible for such acts of

discrimination under the doctrine of resnondeat superior. The

Court further finds that actual damages, punitive damages and

nn award of compensatory damages for embarrassment and humiliation

:apartments being rented at that identical time to white stew rd-

asses working for the same airline, which fact they communicated

va plaintiffs to their embarrassment and humiliation) as a result

of such discriminatory acts or acts are appropriate. And further

=he plaintiffs are entitled to an award of attorney's fees.

JUDCMMT

Let a judgment issue in favor of plaintiffs as against all

defendants that Plaintiff Smith recover fifteen dollars and fifty

cents ($15.50) actual damages, three hundred and fifty dollars

($350.01) compensatory damages for humiliation and embarrassment

and one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) as punitive damages; that

Plaintiff Marshall recover fifteen dollars and fifty cents ($15.50)

actual damages, three hundred and fifty dollars ($350.00) compen-

satory damages for humiliation and embarrassment and one thousand



collars ($1,001.00) as punitive damages; that Plaintiff Bryant

ccover	 dollars and forty cents ($6.40) rctunl damages, three

lundrcd and fifty dollars ($350.00) compensatory damages for

umilintion and en:barrassment and one thousand dollars ($1,000.00)

s punitive damages; that Plaintiff Belton recover fourteen dollars

forty•cents ($14.40) actual damages, three hundred and fifty

(ollars ($373.0)) compensatory damages for humiliation and embar-

_assmant and one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) as punitive damages;

hat Plaintiff Stagg recover eleven dollars and twelve cents

$11.12) actual damages, three hundred and fifty dollars ($350.00)

mnensatory damages for humiliation and embarrassment and one

.housand dollars ($1,003.00) as punitive damages,. In addition

he Court awards two thousand seven hundred eighty-one dollars

fi nd three cents ($2,731.03) as attorney's fees..

SO ORD7RED, this .2( day of June, 1973,,

■.:C.17-;, .7.,

UNITED ST1\TZS DISTRICT JUDGE
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